
Email correspondence – March 2015 – Redacted 
 
From:  information redacted           

Sent: 09 March 2015 13:42 
To: Evans, Mark (NR - Rural Payments Wales) 
Subject: RE: Cross-compliance - Confidential 

 
In Confidence 
 
The two relevant farms owned by this Council are : 
1] Woodlands Farm, Conery Lane, Bronington, Whitchurch, SY13 3EZ (Despite the postal town being 
in Shropshire, the farm is in the County Borough of Wrexham) 
2]  
 
Mr Paul Trevor Martin has been the tenant of a dairy holding called Woodlands Farm since 2002, 
under a fixed term Farm Business Tenancy, and resides in the farmhouse. With the relevant term of 
years ending, Notice to Quit was served upon him last year, and the farm should be vacated 31 
March 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



-------------------- 
 
From: Evans, Mark (NR - Rural Payments Wales)  
Sent: 09 March 2015 11:36 
To:  information redacted           

Subject: FW: Cross-compliance  

 
Morning information redacted  
 
This has finally reached me, so I am trying to get some background for the case. 
 
You mentioned that there are several issues on this one, and I would be grateful if you could provide 
some detail as to what has been going on and the location involved? 
I will be out of the office for the rest of the day, but you can e-mail the details, or would be happy to 
discuss tomorrow. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Mark 
 
information redacted   
 
------------------------ 
From: information redacted            

Sent: 05 March 2015 13:27 
To: NRF Requests 
Subject: Cross-compliance  

 
Would it be possible for one of your officers/inspectors to contact me please to discuss a case of 
serious concern. 
A farmer nearing the end of a Farm Business Tenancy is refusing to provide sight of any 
documentation concerning his farming activity on land in this Authority’s ownership. [TB 
testing/IACS claims/Milk Quota movements/Livestock Movements etc.] We also have concerns that 
he has failed to remove plastic silage wrapping and other debris from another agricultural property 
which he has refused to vacate in defiance to a County Court Order for Possession deadline.   

 

Take a look - you can pay, report, request, have your say and find information online at 

www.wrexham.gov.uk. Save paper - think before you print!  

 

This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or 

organisation to whom it is addressed. For full conditions in relation to content and use of this 

e-mail message and any attachments, please refer to 

http://www.wrexham.gov.uk/top_navigation/disclaimers.htm.  

 

Ewch i weld - mi fedrwch chi dalu, anfon, ceisio, dweud eich dweud, a dod o hyd i 

wybodaeth ar-lein yn www.wrecsam.gov.uk. Arbedwch bapur meddyliwch cyn argraffu!  

 

Mae'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau wedi eu bwriadu ar gyfer yr unigolyn neur 

sefydliad yi cyfeirir atynt yn unig. Am yr amodau llawn ynglyn a chynnwys a defnyddior 

neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau, cyfeiriwch i 

http://www.wrecsam.gov.uk/top_navigation/disclaimersw.htm      

http://www.wrexham.gov.uk/
http://www.wrexham.gov.uk/top_navigation/disclaimers.htm
http://www.wrecsam.gov.uk/
http://www.wrecsam.gov.uk/top_navigation/disclaimersw.htm

